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Book 3, Chapter 11, Article 11.1.8 
Book 4, Chapter 22, Article 22.1.8 
 
The question was asked if the extender by FIVICs can be attached to the Saker FIVICS 
tab. See enclosed picture. 
  
The decision in 2012 of the Technical Committee was that the extension was legal since 
it provided no measurable or real additional support when drawing back the bow or 
during release.  This conclusion was based on the assumption that the extension bar does 
not project past the hand and is being used to brace the draw wrist. The Technical 
Committee concluded that if the bar extends to the wrist but not beyond (extends at or 
before the contact point between the hand and the wrist), then the extension is legal.  
 
 
This is to confirm that the C&R Committee determined that the interpretation referred to 
above is not contrary to the existing rules or Congress decisions.  
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